

Re: Fair Hydro Plan

From: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
To: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 03 Mar 2017 18:55:44 -0500

I think I can handle a policy response to him by Monday.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 5:59 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Fair Hydro Plan

This might be an item to flip to ministry?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Bryan Heystee <bryan@sudburychamber.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 12:23 PM
To: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan

Hello Mr. Nekolaichuk,

I recently read your government's announcement about the Fair Hydro Plan and I am curious to learn more details about rate reductions for businesses. The backgrounder on the global adjustment said that many small businesses will benefit from the refinancing of the global adjustment. I am unclear on the exact mechanics of this, so could you explain how a small business will know if it is eligible for global adjustment reductions? i.e. which businesses will benefit from these changes and which businesses will not?

Also, does this imply that medium and large businesses will continue to pay the same global adjustment charges?

Many thanks for your response,

Bryan Heystee

Bryan Heystee
Policy & Research Assistant
Greater Sudbury Chamber of Commerce
40 Elm Street, Suite 1, Sudbury, ON P3C 1S8
T: (705) 673-7133 e. 227
F: (705) 673-1951
bryan@sudburychamber.ca
www.sudburychamber.ca

#voiceofbusiness



